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BACKGROUND 
 
 
The City of Kingsville historically has provided its employees with comprehensive health care. The City of 
Kingsville’s health plan has been self-funded since October 2001 and the City has maintained ENTRUST as its 
Third-Party Administrator since its implementation. 
 
Employee monthly portion of premiums have remained the same for over 20 years at zero premium for 
Employee/Only and $74.10 for Employee/Dependent coverage.  The Employer pays the remainder of premiums and 
has continued to absorb increases. 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS 
 
1. The City of Kingsville, hereafter referred to as the “Planholder”, is calling for bids on Self-Funded Group 

Health benefits for eligible employees and their dependents. 
   
2. Sealed Bids will be received by: 

Name of Individual/Title David Mason/ Purchasing and Technology Director 
Address 200 E. Kleberg Avenue 
City, State and Zip Code Kingsville, Texas  78363 

 
Bid Clearly Marked: 
Bid Number: RFP 13-14 
Bid for (entity): Self-Funded Group Health Insurance 
 
Bids due no later than: 
Time: 1:30 P.M. 
Date: July 16, 2013 
 

3. Bids are anticipated to provide a 12 month rate guarantee, with a contract period of October 1, 2013 
through September 30, 2014.  However, the Planholder reserves the right to accept a guarantee of more 
than 12 months if it is in the Planholder’s interest. 

 
4. Since there are important considerations involved in selecting an administrator in addition to rates, the 

Planholder will not be required to accept the lowest bid.  In addition to cost, service will also serve as a 
basis for award of the contract. 

 
 Evaluation Criteria 
 

25% Cost      
 25% Quality of Plan/How well plan meets City’s Needs/Network Provided 
 25% Service 
 25% Responsiveness to City’s questions and report requests 

 
 
5. The Administrator must submit evidence of ability to service the group without undue time requirements of 

the Planholders employees.  Each Administrator should list four (4) references it services that are 
approximately our size.  References may be checked if deemed advisable. (Form provided) 

 
6. The Planholder reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to accept any bid deemed advantageous to 

the Planholder.  Any deviation from these specifications must be stated in detail with complete reference to 
the bid specification provision from which the deviation is being made. 

 
7. It is the intention of the Planholder to submit the contract or contracts to be recommended to the governing 

Board at its meeting on August 12, 2013. 
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8. All bids must be based on exact duplication of the existing plan benefits unless otherwise specified.  Any 
deviation of benefits must be explained in writing and attached to the bid for consideration.  (Plan of 
current benefits attached) 

 
9. The bid must include Aggregate Annual Stop Loss Coverage for the entire group.  This coverage must be 

on a 12/12 and/or 15/12 basis with 100% of all claims exceeding the Aggregate Attachment Point being 
reimbursed.  The aggregate contract must include prescription drugs.  A copy of this coverage should be 
attached. Actively at work, disability, retiree, and dependant confined requirements must be named. 

 
10. The bid also must include a Specific Stop Loss Coverage per covered individual.  This coverage must be on 

a 12/12 and/or 15/12 contract and reimburse 100% of all claims above $ 75,000 deductible.  A copy of this 
coverage should be attached.  Actively at work, disability, retiree, and dependant confined requirements 
must be named. 

 
11. HIPAA Compliance with Privacy & Confidentiality guidelines will be required.  
 
12. Waiting period: Bid must include for newly hired employees and their dependents a 0 day waiting period.   
 
13. Please complete the appropriate enclosed bid forms which include: 

a. Proposal form including a Declaration of Compliance 
b. Questionnaire 
c. References 
d. Fee Schedule 

 
All bidders, including the current carrier or administrator, shall complete the bid forms provided.  All bid 
forms submitted must be signed by an authorized official of the carrier. 
 
FAILURE TO COMPLETE BID FORMS WILL RESULT IN BID BEING DISQUALIFIED 
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BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS 
 
1. Qualifications of Bidders:  All companies submitting bids must be licensed by the State of Texas and be 

permitted to contract with the State or any of its subdivisions.  Further, it is preferred that companies be 
recommended in the latest edition of Best’s Life Insurance Reports with a general policyholder’s rating of 
A, or in the case of casualty companies have a rating of at least an A in the latest annual edition of Best’s 
Key Rating Guide. 

 
2. Bidders who fall under the guidelines o the Texas Political Subdivision Uniform Group Benefits Act 

(Chapter 172 Local Government Code) and the Interlocal Cooperation Act (Article 4413 (32c) Vernons 
Texas Civil Statutes will be acceptable.  

 
3. The most recently audited financial statement must be attached.  
 
4. Upon termination, claims, prescription claims, accumulators, and eligible individuals will be released at no 

charge. 
 
PLAN ADMINISTRATION QUALIFICATIONS 
 
1. Planholder Responsibility: The Planholder will provide for payroll deductions of premium and advise the 

carrier of additions/deletions from the coverage.  The Planholder will assist in the logistics of the 
enrollment process. 

 
2. Selected Administrator Responsibility: The Administrator will provide all necessary materials (e.g. ID 

cards, Books, etc.) to properly administer the Plan of Benefits.  The Administrator will be responsible for 
the proper adjudication of all claims submitted, stop loss reporting and filing. 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENT INCLUDED 
 
1 – Premium and Funding Rates 2004-2013 
2 –  Employee Census 05 2013 
3 –  Renewal Costs for FY 2012-2013 
4 – Administrative Services Agreement including Amendments 
5 –  Excess Loss Reinsurance 
6 – Network Services Agreement 
7 –  Health Insurance Benefit Summary FY 2012-2013 
8 –  Health Plan Document 2012 
9 –  Claim Activity Summaries October 2008 to March 2013 
10 –Admin and Vendor Fees Nov. 2010 to June 2013 
11 –50% of Specific Level Reports October 2009 to May 2013 
12 –Aggregate stop Loss Report September 30, 2010 to May 2013 
13 –Pending Claims Report 
14 –Open Case Management Listing as of May 31, 2013 
15 –Plan Expenses and Large Claims October 2010 to April 2013 
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QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
GENERAL 
 
1. Briefly describe your company (e.g. date established, number of employees, for-profit, etc.)   

            
            
            
           

 
2. What is the A. M. Best rating for the stop loss carrier in this proposal?     

Is the stop loss carrier admitted to do business in Texas?       
 
3. Can the stop loss quote or administration be unbundled?       
 
4. Where is your headquarters located?         

            
 
5. What are the limits of your liability policy and Errors & Omissions policy?     

            
           

 
CLAIMS 
 
1. Where will claims for this account be paid?         

            
            

 
2. Describe the hardware and software used to pay claims?       

            
 
3. Will a specific analyst be assigned to this account?        
 
4. What is your average turn around time on all claims currently?        

Last 12 mo.?             
 
5. What is your accuracy rating for procedural?    for financial?      

How is this measured and how often?          
Provide last 12 months of accuracy information.  

 
6. Describe your reporting capabilities and the cost?        

            
            

 
7. How do you determine Usual and Customary Charges? What provider services are limited to reasonable 

and customary services?           
            
         

 
8. How often are claims released for payment?        
 
9. Describe the banking arrangements necessary to reimburse claims that are paid?     

            
          

 
10. Is the eligibility, claims adjudication, Provider discounts and utilization review integrated on one system or 

are they on separate systems?      
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11. Does your company handle subrogation recovery from third party coverage’s?     

           
 
12. Describe the flow of a claim from the time it is received to the time the check for payment is released?  

            
            
          

 
13. Does your system check for the unbundling of provider charges?      
 
14. Describe the process for responding to an employee appeal of a denied claim?     

            
            
            
           

15. What is your customer service accuracy? 
            
             

 
16. What procedures have you implemented to become compliant with April 2003 HIPAA Privacy & 

Confidentiality requirements? 
            
             

 
17. Upon termination, will you release last 12 months of Claims history? 

            
             

 
18. Upon termination, will you release a list of paid claims, diagnosis and prognosis in excess of $10,000 for 

last 12 months claims history? 
            
             

 
19. Is the claim system integrated with Medical Management, Billing & Eligibility, Customer Service, Disease 

Management and Flex? 
            
             

 
20. Please identify claim cost management savings for the last twelve months. 

            
             

 
21. What is your phone abandonment rate by month for the last twelve months? 

            
             

 
22. What is your hold time for the last twelve months? 
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MEDICAL MANAGEMENT 
1. Is the pre-certification and utilization review done by the administrator or is this service subcontracted to a 

third party?            
          

 
2. Do you provide Disease Management Services?  If so, please describe. 

            
             

 
3. What criteria is used to determine length of stay?        

            
 
4. Does your proposal include large case management?       

How are cases selected for Large Case Management?       
            

 
5. Does your proposal include Disease Management?  If so, what disease states have been identified to 

manage?           
              
 
6. Is there a separate cost to Disease Management?       
 
7. Do you have a staff physician to review medical information?      
 
8. How are pre-certified days transmitted to the claims analyst? ______________________ 
 
9. How are appeals of denied stays handled? ________________________________ 
 
PREFERRED PROVIDER NETWORK 
1. Does the administrator have their own network?        

If the network is contracted does the administrator control the addition or deletion of providers?   
            
          

 
2. How are providers in the network credentialed? ______________________________ 
 
3. How are discounts from providers made available to the analyst when paying the claim? 

             
 
4. What is the average savings generated by the provider discounts in this geographic area?    

          
 
5. Is a referral from a primary care physician required before the patient can see a specialist?   

          
 
6. Is a copy of the network directory enclosed?        
 
7. Does your network include discounts for transplants?       
 
8. What claim cost management procedures does your company have implemented? 

            
             

 
9. Please attach your Preferred Provider directory? 
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10. How is Usual & Customary charges managed on percent of discount hospital claims? 
            
             

 
11. Does your company conduct professional negotiation for out of network claims? 

            
             

 
12. Does your company use usual and customary for out of network physician, ancillary, and facility claims? 

            
             

 
 
IMPLEMENTATION 
1. Describe the employer’s responsibilities in order to implement your proposal.  

             
 
2. Describe the administrator’s responsibilities in order to implement the proposal?  

             
 
3. Attach the implementation procedural guideline.  

             
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
1. Does your company do Continuation of Coverage Administration?    Is this included in 

administrative fee?          
 
2. Does your company provide the certificates of prior creditable coverage to terminated employees?   

 Is this included in the administrative fee?     
 
3. Does your company provide direct retiree billing and continuation of coverage participant billing? 
          
 
4. Does your company do the verification of prior creditable coverage, notices and eligibility set up required 

under HIPAA?   Is this included in the administrative fee?    
 
5. Do you have a medical conversion plan available for terminating employees?    Is this included 

in administrative fee?         
 
6. Does your company have a Medicare Supplement for retirees?     Is this included 

in administrative fee?          
 
7. Does your company provide underwriting and actuarial services for determining benefit changes?     

Is this included in administrative fee?      
 
8. Does your company monitor state and federal legislation which may impact the employer’s benefit plan 

and keep the employer informed of these changes?    Is this included in administrative fee?  
       

 
9. Does your company offer a debit card for Flex and/or HRA/HSA benefits? 
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PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGER 
1. Identify how many non over the counter prescriptions are on the maximum allowable charge list.  

            
             

 
2. Identify any prescriptions that require prior authorization. 

            
             

 
3. Identify any prescriptions that have a monthly or calendar year cap.  

            
             

 
4. Identify if the pharmacy benefit manager requires step therapy intervention? 

            
             

 
5. Are injectable prescriptions available through the pharmacy benefit manager? 

            
             

 
6. Identify any prescriptions that have an age cap. 

            
             

 
7. Identify prescriptions that are excluded from plan. 

            
             

 
8. Does the mail order program substitute prescriptions if provider does not document “dispense as written”?  

If so, how is employee notified? 
            
             

 
9. Are rebate programs available through the Pharmacy Benefit Manager?  If so, explain.  
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STOP LOSS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES PROPOSAL FORM 

     
 RATE    

ITEM  EE/Mo Number MONTHLY ANNUAL 
ASL – Contract ______________ $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 

     
ISL ($__,____) Contract ________    
 Composite $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
 EE $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
 Dependent $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 

Total ISL   $ ___________ $ ______________ 
     

Total Stop Loss   $ ___________ $ ______________ 
     

ASO FEE Medical $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
ASO FEE Dental $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
ASO FEE Vision $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
U.R. FEE $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
PPO FEE $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
TRANSPLANT CENTERS $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $_______  $ ___________ $ ______________ 
     

TOTAL FIXED COSTS   $ ___________ $ ______________ 
     

EXPECTED CLAIMS – EE  $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
EXPECTED CLAIMS – Dep $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
EXPECTED LIABILITY   $ ___________ $ ______________ 

     
ATTACHMENT POINT – EE  $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
ATTACHMENT POINT – Dep  $_______ #_______ $ ___________ $ ______________ 
MAXIMUM LIABILITY   $ ___________ $ ______________ 

     
Stop Loss Qualifications:  

 
 

Any Costs Not Included Above:   
 
 
 
Name of Bidder:            

Address:             

City, State, Zip:            

Telephone Number:      Date:       

Signature:       Title:       
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REFERENCES 
 
Please provide the Policyholder with four references that have been insured with your company for at least three 
years. 
 
Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:      

 

Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:     

 

Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:     

 

Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:     
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TERMINATIONS 
 
Please provide the Policyholder with four references that have terminated with your company in the past year. 
 
Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:      

 

Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:     

 

Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:     

 

Company Name:            

Name of Bidder:             

Contact Person:       Title:       

Address:              

City, State, Zip:             

Telephone Number:      # of Employees:     
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE 
 
The undersigned does hereby declare that they have read the Request for Proposal on which they are 
submitting a proposal with full knowledge of the requirements, and does hereby agree to furnish all 
services in full accordance with the requirements outlined in the Request for Proposal. 
 
The proposer affirms that, to the best of their knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently 
and is submitted without collusion to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way 
limit competition or give unfair advantage over other proposers. 
 
The undersigned hereby declares that they have the authority to represent the proposer in submitting this 
proposal at the unit prices and level of services herein after notice of proposal award.  
 
Company Name            
Address            
City, State, Zip Code           
Contact Person/Agent           
Area Code & Phone Number          
 
 
Authorized Signature           
Typed Name of Signatory          
Title of Signatory           
Date             
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Health Plan Employee Premiums and Employer Health Plan Funding
Per Fiscal Year October - September

2004-2005 Employee Employer

Number 

Enrolled

Total 

Lives 

Enrolled

Employee Only -$                      182.92$                117 534

Employee / Child 74.10$                  350.88$                16

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  387.82$                17

Employee / Family 74.10$                  546.94$                106

Retirees 91.46$                  91.46$                  11

COBRA 4

2005-2006

Employee Only -$                      233.34$                97 534

Employee / Child 74.10$                  447.58$                30

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  494.70$                36

Employee / Family 74.10$                  697.68$                101

Retirees 116.67$                116.67$                13

COBRA 4

2006-2007

Employee Only -$                      298.78$                96 616

Employee / Child 74.10$                  558.16$                21

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  558.16$                35

Employee / Family 74.10$                  558.34$                97

Retirees 149.39$                149.39$                11

COBRA 288.61$                4

2007-2008

Apr-08

Employee Only -$                      304.48$                96 597

Employee / Child 74.10$                  572.86$                19

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  572.86$                32

Employee / Family 74.10$                  573.04$                92

Retirees 152.24$                152.24$                12

COBRA

Employee Only 310.56$                -$                      1

Employee / Child 659.90$                -$                      0

Employee / Spouse 659.90$                -$                      0

Employee / Family 660.08$                -$                      1



Employee Employer

Number 

Enrolled

Total 

Lives 

Enrolled

2008-2009

Employee Only -$                      386.70$                106 592

Employee / Child 74.10$                  727.54$                20

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  727.54$                33

Employee / Family 74.10$                  727.78$                92

Retirees 193.35$                193.35$                12

COBRA

Employee Only 394.42$                -$                      1

Employee / Child 742.09$                -$                      0

Employee / Spouse 742.09$                -$                      0

Employee / Family 742.32$                -$                      1

2009-2010

Employee Only -$                      394.66$                114 605

Employee / Child 74.10$                  853.08$                25

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  853.08$                35

Employee / Family 74.10$                  853.32$                94

Retirees 197.34$                197.34$                12

COBRA

Employee Only 402.55$                -$                      0

Employee / Child 945.72$                -$                      0

Employee / Spouse 945.72$                -$                      0

Employee / Family 945.97$                -$                      0

2010-2011

Employee Only -$                      396.64$                106 602

Employee / Child 74.10$                  775.49$                32

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  775.49$                34

Employee / Family 74.10$                  775.74$                91

Retirees 198.32$                198.32$                9

COBRA

Employee Only 404.57$                -$                      1

Employee / Child 866.58$                -$                      0

Employee / Spouse 866.58$                -$                      0

Employee / Family 866.84$                -$                      0



Employee Employer

Number 

Enrolled

Total 

Lives 

Enrolled

2011-2012

Employee Only -$                      501.10$                96 622

Employee / Child 74.10$                  839.22$                26

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  839.22$                31

Employee / Family 74.10$                  839.48$                99

Retirees 250.56$                250.56$                6

COBRA

Employee Only 511.13$                -$                      1

Employee / Child 931.60$                -$                      0

Employee / Spouse 931.60$                -$                      0

Employee / Family 931.60$                -$                      1

2012-2013

Employee Only -$                      501.10$                105 660 Current lives

Employee / Child 74.10$                  839.22$                30

Employee / Spouse 74.10$                  839.22$                26

Employee / Family 74.10$                  839.22$                88

Retirees 250.56$                250.56$                8

COBRA

Employee Only 511.13$                -$                      0

Employee / Child 931.60$                -$                      0

Employee / Spouse 931.60$                -$                      1

Employee / Family 931.60$                -$                      0
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 CITY OF KINGSVILLE 
 

 EMPLOYEE 
SUMMARY OF  

BENEFITS  
COVERAGE  

EXPLANATION 
GROUP # 566000 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  OCTOBER 1, 2012 

 

 

 

 

A GRANDFATHERED PLAN 

   

  MEDICAL, EAP, MENTAL HEALTH, VISION, AND PRESCRIPTION DRUGS  
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CITY OF KINGSVILLE 
SUMMARY OF BENEFITS 

PLAN A 

 
 

TO OBTAIN IN-NETWORK BENEFITS YOU MUST USE CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH NETWORK PROVIDERS IN 

THE GREATER CORPUS CHRISTI AREA AND FIRST HEALTH IS THE NETWORK OUTSIDE THE SPOHN 

NETWORK AREA 
 

((TTHHIISS  IISS  AA  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  OOFF  BBEENNEEFFIITTSS..    YYOOUU  MMUUSSTT  RREEFFEERR  TTOO  YYOOUURR  PPLLAANN  DDOOCCUUMMEENNTT  FFOORR  AACCTTUUAALL  BBEENNEEFFIITTSS!!))  
 

 NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

FAMILY MONTHLY DEDUCTIBLE 
 (Co-payments do not apply) 

 

$200 
 

Not Covered 

COINSURANCE  
     

 

100% 

 

Not Covered 

MAXIMUM OUT OF POCKET 

COINSURANCE 
(Excludes deductible and co-pays) 
 

 

 

$0 

 

 

Not Covered 

NOTE:  THE MAXIMUM OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSE FOR NETWORK AND  
NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS IS NOT COMBINED 

 

LIFETIME MAXIMUM BENEFIT 
 

 

UNLIMITED 

 

 

ANNUAL MAXIMUM BENEFIT 
 

 

 

 

 

$2,000,000 

COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

NOTE:  The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount.  A 

limited fee schedule applies to  Non-Network providers where applicable. 
 

  Based on the Non-Network 

Allowable Amount 
 

PHYSICIANS OFFICE VISIT 
 

Includes all related services performed plus 

allergy testing, treatment, x-rays, 

laboratory tests and in-office surgery. 
 

 

$15 Co-pay  

then covered at 

100% up to a maximum 

of  $200 per visit   

then 100% after 

deductible 

 

 

Not Covered 

PREVENTIVE CARE SERVICES 
 

Includes annual physical exam, prostate 

exam, colon cancer screening, 

gynecological exam, mammograms, pap 

smear, x-rays, laboratory tests, well baby 

check ups and immunizations after age 6. 
 

 

$15 Co-pay 

then covered at 

100%  up to a maximum 

of $300 per Calendar 

Year 

 

 

Not Covered 
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COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

ROUTINE IMMUNIZATIONS 

To age 6 

 

            Covered at 100% 

 

OUTPATIENT DIAGNOSTICS, 

LABORATORY AND/OR RADIOLOGY 
 

(Hospital and Freestanding Facility) 

(Includes CT Scans, MRI and PET Scans) 

(Excludes Emergency Room) 
 

 

$15 Co-pay 

then covered at  

100% up to a maximum 

of $150 per visit 

then 100% after 

deductible 

 

 

Not Covered 

NOTE:  The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount.  A 

limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network providers. 
 

  Based on the Non-Network 

Allowable Amount 
 

EMERGENCY ROOM 

Hospital & Physician Services 

 
Medical Emergency/Accidental Injury 
 

(The Co-pay is waived if admitted as in-

patient) 
 

 

$75 Co-pay 

then covered at  

100% up to a maximum 

of $300 per visit 

then 100%  

 

 

Not Covered 

URGENT CARE FACILITY 
 

Charges must be on the same bill as the 

visit charges and incurred at the same 

time as the visit 

 

 

Covered at  

100% after deductible 

 

Not Covered 

CONVENIENCE CARE CLINICS 

 
NOTE: ALL CHARGES MUST BE ON THE SAME BILL AND 

INCURRED ON THE SAME DAY OF SERVICE 

 

$10 Co-pay then covered at 100% up to a maximum of 

$100 per visit 

Maternity Services 

 
(Female Employees and Dependent Spouses 

Only) 

 

Benefits will be the same 

as those stated under 

each COVERED 

SERVICES category 

 

Benefits will be the same as 

those stated under each 

COVERED SERVICES category. 

 

HOSPITAL SERVICES 

Inpatient/Outpatient 
 

Daily Room and Board limited to the charges 

up to the semi-private room rate 

Intensive Care Unit limited to the Hospital’s  

ICU charge 
 

 

 

Covered at 100% after 

deductible  

 

 

Not Covered 

SURGERY 
 

Inpatient Hospital 

Outpatient Hospital 

Outpatient Surgical Facility 
 

 

Covered at 100% after 

deductible  

 

Not Covered 
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COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE 

ABUSE 

 Inpatient Hospital 

 Outpatient Hospital 

 Office Visit  

 

Benefits will be the same 

as those stated under 

each COVERED 

SERVICES category 

 

 

Not Covered 

BRAND NAME PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 

 

 

 

After the $10,000 Maximum Benefit is exhausted, Plan 

Participants must pay for brand name prescription drugs 

and file a claim with Entrust.  Claims will be considered a 

Covered Medical Expense and covered at 75% 

coinsurance.  (deductible waived).   

CHIROPRACTIC SERVICES 

 

 

 

Covered at 50% up to a 

maximum of $50 per 

Calendar Year 

(deductible waived) 

 

Not Covered 

ALL OTHER COVERED SERVICES 

 

 

Covered at 100% after 

deductible 

 

Not Covered 

 

 

 

 

VISION BENEFIT 
 

COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK 

PROVIDERS 

NON-NETWORK 

PROVIDERS 

Vision Benefits 
 

Note: Allowed one (1) vision exam per Calendar year.  

The benefit is limited to $50.00 per Calendar year.  All 

other services are provided at a discount through the 

Outlook Vision Discount Network  

800-342-7188 www.outlookvision.com 

____________________________________________ 

Q: What do I do if my optometrist does not accept the 

ENTRUST card for my vision exam or only gives me the 

Outlook Vision Discount? 

A: You are responsible for the balance and then can file 

your claim through the health insurance at the Human 

Resources office by filling out a claim form and submitting 

a copy of your receipt. 

 

 

Covered at 50% 

Up to a maximum of $50 per Calendar 

Year 

(deductible waived) 

( not subject to non-network allowable 

amount) 

 

 

 

 

http://www.outlookvision.com/
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CITY OF KINGSVILLE 
SUMMARY OF BENEFITS 

PLAN B 
 

TO OBTAIN IN-NETWORK BENEFITS YOU MUST USE CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH NETWORK PROVIDERS IN 

THE GREATER CORPUS CHRISTI AREA AND FIRST HEALTH IS THE NETWORK OUTSIDE THE SPOHN 

NETWORK AREA 
 

((TTHHIISS  IISS  AA  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  OOFF  BBEENNEEFFIITTSS..    YYOOUU  MMUUSSTT  RREEFFEERR  TTOO  YYOOUURR  PPLLAANN  DDOOCCUUMMEENNTT  FFOORR  AACCTTUUAALL  BBEENNEEFFIITTSS!!))  
 

 NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

CALENDAR YEAR DEDUCTIBLE 

 

Per Individual 

Per Family  

 
(Co-payments do not apply) 

 

 

$0 

$0 

 

 

$750 

$1500 

COINSURANCE  
     

 

80% 

 

60% 

MAXIMUM OUT OF POCKET 

COINSURANCE 

 

Per Individual 

Per Family  
 

(Excludes deductible and co-pays) 

 

 
 

 

$3,000 

$6,000 

 

 

 

 

 

$6,000 

$12,000 

NOTE:  THE MAXIMUM OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSE FOR NETWORK AND  
NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS IS COMBINED. 

 THE CALENDAR YEAR DEDUCTIBLE WILL BE WAIVED FOR ALL SERVICES WITH A CO-PAYMENT, 
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. 

 

LIFETIME MAXIMUM BENEFIT 
 

 

UNLIMITED 

 

ANNUAL MAXIMUM BENEFIT 

 

 

 

$2,000,000 

NOTE:  The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount.  A 

limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network providers. 
 

COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

  Based on the Non-Network 

Allowable Amount 
 

PHYSICIANS OFFICE VISIT 

 
 

Includes all related services performed plus 

allergy testing, treatment, x-rays, 

laboratory tests and in-office surgery. 

 

 

$20 Co-pay then  covered 

at 100% 

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 
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COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

NOTE:  The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount.  A 

limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network providers. 

 PREVENTIVE CARE SERVICES 
 

 Includes annual physical exam, prostate 

exam, colon cancer screening, 

gynecological exam, mammograms, pap 

smear, x-rays, laboratory tests, well baby 

check - ups and immunizations after age 6. 
 

 

$15 Co-pay then covered 

at  

100%  up to a maximum 

of $300 per Calendar 

Year  

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 

 ROUTINE IMMUNIZATIONS 

 To age 6 

 

Covered at 100% 

 OUTPATIENT DIAGNOSTICS, 

LABORATORY AND/OR RADIOLOGY 
 

 (Hospital and Freestanding Facility) 

 (Includes CT Scans, MRI and PET Scans) 

 (Excludes Emergency Room) 
 

 

$20 Co-pay 

then Covered at 

100% 

 

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 

 NOTE:  The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted 

amount.  A limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network providers. 
 

  Based on the Non-Network 

Allowable Amount 
 

 EMERGENCY ROOM 

 Hospital & Physician Services 

 
 Medical Emergency/Accidental Injury 

 

 (The Co-pay is waived if admitted as in-

patient) 
 

 

$75 Co-pay 

then covered at  

100% to a maximum of 

$300 per visit 

then 80% after deductible 

 

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 

 URGENT CARE FACILITY 
 

 Charges must be on the same bill as the 

visit charges and incurred at the same 

time as the visit 
 

 

 

Covered at 80%   

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 

 CONVENIENCE CARE CLINICS 

 
 NOTE: ALL CHARGES MUST BE ON THE SAME BILL AND 

INCURRED ON THE SAME DAY OF SERVICE 

 

$10 Co-pay then covered at 100% up to a maximum of  

$100  per visit 
 

 Maternity Services 

 
 (Female Employees and Dependent Spouses 

Only) 

 

Benefits will be the same 

as those stated under 

each COVERED 

SERVICES category. 

 

Benefits will be the same as 

those stated under each 

COVERED SERVICES category. 
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COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK PROVIDERS NON-NETWORK PROVIDERS 

NOTE:  The Allowable Amount for Network Providers will be the contracted discounted amount.  A 

limited fee schedule applies to all Non-Network providers. 

HOSPITAL SERVICE- 

Inpatient/Outpatient 
 

Daily Room and Board limited to the charges 

up to the semi-private room rate 

Intensive Care Unit limited to the Hospital’s  

ICU charge 

 

Covered at 80%  

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 

SURGERY 

Inpatient Hospital 

Outpatient Hospital 

Outpatient Surgical Facility 
 

 

Covered at 80%  

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 

MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE 

ABUSE 
Inpatient Hospital 

Outpatient Hospital 

Office Visit 

 

 

Benefits will be the same 

as those stated under 

each COVERED 

SERVICES category. 

 

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible  

CHIROPRACTIC SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

Covered at 50% up to a maximum of $500 per Calendar 

Year   

BRAND NAME PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 

 

After the $10,000 Maximum Benefit is exhausted, Plan 

Participants must pay for brand name prescription drugs 

and file a claim with Entrust.  Claims will be considered a 

Covered Medical Expense and covered at 75% 

coinsurance.  (deductible waived).   

 

ALL OTHER COVERED  SERVICES 

 

 

Covered at 80%  

 

Covered at 60% after 

deductible 
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VISION BENEFIT 
 

COVERED SERVICES 
 

NETWORK 

PROVIDERS 

NON-NETWORK 

PROVIDERS 

Vision Benefits 
 

Note: Allowed one (1) vision exam per Calendar year.  

The benefit is limited to $50.00 per Calendar year.  All 

other services are provided at a discount through the 

Outlook Vision Discount Network  

800-342-7188 www.outlookvision.com 

____________________________________________ 

Q: What do I do if my optometrist does not accept the 

ENTRUST card for my vision exam or only gives me the 

Outlook Vision Discount? 

A: You are responsible for the balance and then can file 

your claim through the health insurance at the Human 

Resources office by filling out a claim form and submitting 

a copy of your receipt. 

 

 

 

 

 Covered at 50% 

Up to a maximum of $50 per Calendar 

Year 

( not subject to non-network allowable 

amount) 

 

 

 
 

 

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS (CVS/CAREMARK) 
PLANS A & B 

 

 30 DAY SUPPLY *RETAIL 90  

GENERIC 

 

 

$5 Co-pay 

 

$15 Co-pay 

 

BRAND NAME 

 

 

25% Co-pay 

 

25%  Co-pay 

 
 

* Retail 90 allows you to purchase a 90 day supply of maintenance drugs at participating CVS pharmacies 

 

*There is an Annual Maximum of $10,000 for Brand Name Drugs per Person through the Prescription Card 

Program. If the $10,000 limit has been reached, then the Participant will pay for the Prescriptions(s) for the remainder 

of the Calendar Year at the Pharmacy and submit the receipt(s) to Entrust.  The receipts submitted will be considered at 

75% coinsurance, (deductible waived).   

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.outlookvision.com/
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PLANS A & B 
 

 
OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE TO YOU  

IF YOU ARE PARTICIPATING IN 1 OF THE MEDICAL PLANS 

INTERFACE Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 
Up to 6 Free Visits for each Emotional Situation 

“EMPLOYER PAID - NO COST TO YOU” 
 

Benefits only available by contacting INTERFACE Behavioral Health 
This benefit is personal and confidential: 

 Counseling Services 
 Legal Services 
 Financial Services 
 Online Work/Life and Wellness Resources 

You must contact INTERFACE @ (800) 324-4327 prior to any treatment. 
Want to know more go to: www.4eap.com 

. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Registered Nurses are available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year to answer your healthcare questions and to 

provide assistance  

on available treatment options and potential costs of services.  
 

1-877-463-3435 
 

AVAILABLE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO YOU!!! 
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PLAN A  

COST TO PARTICIPATE PER MONTH: 
 

Medical Employee Employer 

Employee $0 $501.11 

Employee + Spouse $74.10 $839.23 

Employee + Child(ren) $74.10 $839.23 

Family $74.10 $839.48 
 

 

 

 

PLAN B  

COST TO PARTICIPATE PER MONTH: 
 

Medical Employee Employer 

Employee $64.91 $501.11 

Employee + Spouse $223.50 $839.23 

Employee + Child(ren) $223.50 $839.23 

Family $223.39 $839.48 
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HOW YOUR PLAN WORKS! 
(THIS IS A SUMMARY OF BENEFITS.  PLEASE REFER TO YOUR  

SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION (SPD) FOR ACTUAL BENEFITS) 
 

At the City of Kingsville, we value each employee and realize the importance a quality benefit plan is to you and your 

family.  Effective October 1, 2012, The City of Kingsville made a decision to continue our self-funded benefit plan 

administered by Entrust.  We believe you will appreciate the way our plan design covers both routine health care services 

and enables a covered family to budget for their deductible exposures. Our self-funded plan is called, the City of Kingsville 

Employee Benefit Plan Trust.  The trust will be the provider of our Medical, Mental Health, Prescription Drug, EAP and 

Vision benefits.   
.   

WHO TO CALL FOR QUESTIONS! 
 

Entrust: Our benefit program will be fully administered by Entrust, a professional contract administration firm.  To assure 

quality service and communications, Entrust will be handling all claims and benefit questions.  Claim forms, envelopes and 

instructions for filing claims will be made available in our office; however, you will be responsible for filing your own 

claims directly with Entrust.  PPO providers should send claims directly to Entrust; however this depends entirely on the 

physician you choose.  Please make sure you keep a photocopy of your bills before mailing them to Entrust in the unlikely 

event they are lost in the mail.  You may contact Entrust at: 
 

 
P O Box 441588 

Houston, TX  77244-1588 

In Corpus Christi: (361) 814-7878 

In Houston: (281) 368-7878 

Toll Free: (800) 436-8787 
 

Please refer to your plan’s group number when requesting assistance:  #566000 

 

 
PPO Networks:   In the greater Corpus Christi area, we will be utilizing the Christus Spohn Health Network to obtain 

Network benefits. While traveling outside the Spohn area you will access the First Health Network.  

Both networks offer our plan and its participants significant discounts when visiting contracted PPO physicians!  Although 

you may go to any provider that you like, it should cost less and benefits will be increased when using network approved 

providers.  For questions about the Christus Spohn Health Network, you may contact customer service at (361) 881-3280 

or look up their website at www.christusspohnhealthnetwork.org. (for a look at the latest compiled directory, or visit 

www.christusspohn.org and select Spohn Network providers to search for specific network providers.) For questions 

about the First Health Network you may access the directory on the Internet at www.myfirsthealth.com or telephone them 

toll free at (800) 226-5116.  There is no guarantee that your current provider participates in the network, so you must talk 

to your physician prior to utilizing their services to assure their network affiliation. 

 

Medical Helpline:  In an effort to increase benefits and assist you in your medical needs, we have 24 hour access to "Ask a 

Nurse" 7 days a week.  Whether you have a serious emergency or would just like to have a medical professional's advice 

regarding your daily health care needs, just contact Medical Helpline toll free at (877) 463-3435.  The best thing about it is 

the cost - It's FREE! (No co-pay or deductible.  This service is paid by the Plan).   

 

Prior Authorization Review: Your Plan contains a Pre-authorization/Utilization Review requirement.  This means that 

prior to any inpatient hospital admission, you must contact Medical Helpline.  Medical Helpline will monitor the 

confinement and make recommendations to help keep the charges realistic.  This call must be made at least five (5) 

business days in advance of services being rendered or within two (2) days after an emergency.    The employee, a family 

member, or your service provider is responsible for notifying Medical Helpline.  Your medical plan I.D. Card will indicate 

on the back the proper number to call. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.christusspohnhealthnetwork.org/
http://www.christusspohn.org/
http://www.myfirsthealth.com/
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IS MY COVERAGE PORTABLE? 

 
Cobra: COBRA is a federal law that enables you to continue coverage in the event of termination of 

employment or any other qualifying event.  When purchasing COBRA coverage, your employer does 

not contribute towards the cost of coverage. 

 

MONTHLY COST TO PARTICIPATE UNDER COBRA: 

 

COBRA PLAN A PLAN B 

Employee $511.13 $577.34 

Employee + Spouse $931.60 $1083.98 

Employee + Child(ren) $931.60 $1083.98 

Family $931.85 $1084.13 
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Enformed Web Portal –created for you by Entrust,  
www.enformed.com   

 
 

Go to: www.enformed.com and register using your email address for your login and your date-of- 

birth (00/00/000) for your password – once registered you should “click” reset and change your 

password for security. 

 
 

Our new ENFORMED web portal is customized for you and your 

family based on your enrollment in your Employer’s benefit plans.  

Your personal health information is confidential, all data is encrypted 

using state-of-the-art technology.  

You will notice a red “Help” 

button, click and it and you will be 

able to print some additional 

instructions if needed. 

 

 

Through the ENFORMED web portal you will 

be able to: 
 

Claims  

 You will be able to 

view your claims, and review your EOBs 

 You will be able to 

check the status of your claims; medical and dental 

 Remember there is 

about a 45-day lag time from date of service to the claim 

arriving at Entrust.  If there are questions on the claim and 

we need more information – the lag time could be greater, so don’t alarmed if you 

don’t see a claim processed that you think should be. 

Prescriptions 

 You will see your prescription history and you can 

print them for easy communication with your physician, 

etc. 

Benefits   

 This tab contains the 

types of plans available to you and your family as well as 

the coverage each family member has elected. 

Forms & Documents  

 HR forms, enrollment 

forms, change forms, claim forms, compliance notice, ID 

card requests, etc. 

 

 

http://www.enformed.com/
http://www.enformed.com/
http://www.worlddoc.net/products/worlddoc247.asp#1
http://www.worlddoc.net/products/worlddoc247.asp#2
http://www.worlddoc.net/products/worlddoc247.asp#3
http://www.worlddoc.net/products/worlddoc247.asp#4
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